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Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 9:31 am

To: Gnoh, Pau Loong

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Please advise pre-accident market value for SJX5883R ( COE : SUBARU LEGACY )

accident date : 23/12/19 ; Sompo claim ref : CMTD1905967

Dear Pau Loong,

The market value for SJX 5883R is $ 17K (est) as at December 2019.

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020"

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong <PauLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 27 December 2019 3:32 pm

Subject: Please advise pre-accident market value for SIX5883R ( COE : SUBARU LEGACY ) accident date : 23/12/19;
Sompo claim ref : CMTD1905967

Importance: High

Dear Sir / Madam,
With reference to the above and enclosed LTA rebate, we would appreciate your assistance to advise the pre-accident

market value, thank you.

Best Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division

D: 6329 5217 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust
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Sitirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 27 December 2019 3:32 pm

Subject: Please advise pre-accident market value for SJX5883R ( COE : SUBARU LEGACY)
accident date : 23/12/19 ; Sompo claim ref : CMTD1905967

Attachments: CMTD1905967 - PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry - SJX5883R.pdf

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

@ SOMPO A century of Trust
P/ INSURANCE |

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

tor
Download now @ Hy 9 or

LFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 Eor Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated
in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is
permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.



12/27/2019

> Back to OneMotoring

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

QOwner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
353E

SJX5883R
No

15 Jan 2020
SUBARU

LEGACY SEDAN 2.0 AWD CVT ABS AIRBAGS

Purple

2009

EJ20D970073
JF1BM5KC2AG004505
110.0kW (147 bhp)
$24,464.00

28 Jun 2010

28 Jun 2010

2

$24,464.00

Yes
27 Jun 2020
$12,232.00

27 Jun 2020

E - Open Category
10

$42,001.00
$1,624.00
$13,856.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Dec 2019

OK

Mv- 17690

6%

https:ﬂvrl.Ita.gov.sgnta/vrlfactjonlenquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput'?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT
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